

Fw: Revised Cabinet Deck - Fiscal Architecture

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 14 Feb 2017 19:42:00 -0500
Attachments: FPC summary deck v3f.pptx (2.27 MB)

FYI

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 7:36 PM
To: Birks, Ryan (MOF); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Law, Rex (TBS)
Subject: RE: Revised Cabinet Deck - Fiscal Architecture

Thanks for sharing.

Rex/Sarah, FYI.

From: Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Sent: February-14-17 7:29 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Subject: FW: Revised Cabinet Deck - Fiscal Architecture

FYI, attached is the updated fiscal architecture deck...

From: Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Sent: February-14-17 7:16 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)
Cc: Esmail, Selena (MOF); Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Subject: Revised Cabinet Deck - Fiscal Architecture

Hey there,

We took the feedback from this morning's meeting and revamped the d fiscal architecture deck abit, which is attached. Hoping to find time with Scott tomorrow to take stock in the leadup to Thursdays fpc/mpc discussion.

MDS and I connected briefly on this earlier this afternoon and think this continues to ensure our two decks are aligned.

Tim